
February 24, 2021 - Page 1 of 54
7(C) - Addendum



February 24, 2021 - Page 2 of 54
7(C) - Addendum



February 24, 2021 - Page 3 of 54
7(C) - Addendum



February 24, 2021 - Page 4 of 54
7(C) - Addendum



i ~i~1~~1✓~/`1R~.. ~ ! /`"~ i ~~1f1~~~~ 

~ ~` ♦ ♦ ~` ~ ~ 

~ ~ ~ 

February 24, 2021 - Page 5 of 54
7(C) - Addendum



February 24, 2021 - Page 6 of 54
7(C) - Addendum



oCEHNo ~o`~~UNl~~ ~~('~Y ~L.►~~7 ~~+~ I R~Lr~ 

FOR i"HE FI~CAL ~E~R E#~UEC~ JUNE 3~J, ~QZO 

T~BLE oF CONTENTS 

Tableof Contents ................................................................................................................................ i  

FINAIVC~AL SECTloN 

IndependentAUdltors' Report .............................................................................................................. 1 

Management's C~iscussion and Analysis ............................................................................................. 3 

Basic Financial Statements: 

Government-Wide Financial Statements 

Statement of Net Position ............................................................................................................. 13 

Statementof Activities .. ... ... . . . .... . ..... . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . .. .. . .. . .. . . . .. .. . . . . .. . . ....... .. . .... . .. . . . .. ... . . . . . ... . . . .. .. . .. .. .... 1 ~ 

1=un+d Financial statements 

Balance Sheet -- Governmental Fund ........................................................................................... 1~ 

Reconciliation of the Governmental 1=und Balance sheet  te  the taterr~ent 
ofNet Position ................................................................................................................................17 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund 

Balance -..- Governmental Fund ................................................................................................... 18 

Reconciliation of the Governmental Fund Statement of revenues, 
Expenditures, and Changes in 1=und Balance tc~ the Statement cif Activities .............................. ~ 9 

Statement of Net Position —Proprietary Funds ............................................................................ ~+~ 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position -- 

ProprietaryFunds ....................................................................................................................... 2~1 

Statement of Cash Flows -- Proprietary Funds ............................................................................. 22 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements ............................................................................................... 2~ 

RECUIREi~ SCJPPL.EENTARY ~NFORI~lAT1oN 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 
Budget and Actual -- General Fund ................................................................................................ 41 

Schedule of Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability ............................................................... 4~ 

Schedule of Pension Contributi©ns .................................................................................................. 43 

February 24, 2021 - Page 7 of 54
7(C) - Addendum



February 24, 2021 - Page 8 of 54
7(C) - Addendum



~!/~~ , Levy c~ I~ar~i LL.,P 
Certified Public Accountants 

INLIEPEI~I)ENT AUI)ITORS' REPORT 

Board of Directors of Qceano Community Services District 
C~ceano, California 

Report an the Financial Statements 

~Ve have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, and each major fund of the 
Qceano Communit~~ Services District (the Dïstrict~, as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020, and the related Hates to the financial 
statements, which collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

N1ana~ement's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation ofthese financial statements in accordance with accountïng principles generally 
accepted in the United States ofAmerica; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation 
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Qur responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. ~e conducted our audit in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures 
selected depend an the auditors' judgment, including the assessment ofthe risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation ofthe 
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not far the purpose ofexpressing an opinion on 
the effectiveness ofthe entity's internal control, Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 

e believe that the audit evidence we have obtained ïs sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions. 

Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position afthe governmental 
activities, the business-type activities, and each major fund of the Qceano Community Services District, as of June 30, 2020, and the respective 
changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the fiscal year then ended ïn accordance with accountïng principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Other 1Vlatters 

I~equired Supplementary Informatian 

Accounting principles generally accepted ïn the United States of America require that the management's discussion and analysis on pages 3 through 
11, the budgetary comparison Informatïon on page 41, the schedule of proportionate share of net pension liability on page 42, and the schedule of 
pension contributions on page 43 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although Hat a part of the basic 
financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part offinancial reporting for 
placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. ~Ve have applied certain limited procedures to 
the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted 
of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the Informatïon for consistency with management's 
responses to our inquiries of the basis financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit ofthe basic financial statements. We 
do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the Informatïon because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to 
express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

2404 Professional Parkway, Suite 205 Santa 1~aria, ~A 93455 Tel X45.925.2579 Fax 805.925.2147 mihcpas,eom 

BEVERLY HILLS • ~ULVER aISTR1~T  •SALTA  1~ARIA 
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Other Reporting Required by ~overnrt2ent Auditing ►Síandurcls 

In accordance with Government Auditing ,Standards, we have also issued our report dated January 15, 2021, on our consideration of the Oceano 
Community Services District's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control 
over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on 
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the District's 
internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

, . ~ 
~ ~ ~ ~ -~ ~ , , - 

Santa Maria, California 
January 15, 2021 
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Oceano Community Services District 
Management Discussion and Analysis 
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020 

The management of the Oceano Community Services District (District) has prepared the 
following narrative for the readers of the District's financial statements to provide an overview 
and analysis of the District for the year ending June 30, 2020. The District encourages readers 
to consider the information together with the District's financial statements following this section. 

The District is an independent special district serving a population of approximately 7,600. The 
District is governed by a five (5} member Board of Directors elected by voters within the 
District's boundaries; all Board members must reside within the District's boundaries. The 
District is governed by California Government Code Sections 61000 et al, as well as other 
specific statutes and regulations that govern its operations. 

The District provides both governmental-type activities and enterprise activities. Governmental 
activities include emergency and fire services, street lighting, and recreation. Enterprise 
activities include water service, wastewater collection service, and garbage and recycling 
services. 

District Services and Related Agencies 

As a special District, the District's powers are authorized by the San Luis Obispo County Local 
Agency Formation Commission (LAFCo). Any proposed additions to the District services, 
modification of District boundaries, or services outside of the District boundaries must be 
approved in advance by LAFCo. 

The following provides a brief overview of each of the District's services: 

Emergency Medical and Fire Protection Services 

-he Üistrict provides emergency medical and fire protection services through the Five Cities 
Fire Authority (FCFA). The FCFA was created as a "joint exercise of powers authority" (JPA) 
through an agreement originally approved in 2010 and amended on May 23, 2018, June 12, 
2019, and most recently on June 24, 2020 between the cities of Arroyo Grande and Grover 
Beach, and this District. One member of the OCSD Board of Directors is appointed to serve the 
District on the FCFA Board of Directors and a second member of the OCSD Board is an 
alternate member on the FCFA Board. Since the District does not control the operations of 
FCFA, the financial statements and audit of the FCFA are separate from the District. 

The District pays a portion of the annual costs of FCFA services based on funding formula 
established in the FCFA agreement, which was modified in the June 12, 2019 amendment. 
That amendment also required the District to call for a special tax election on the March 2020 
ballot for voters to consider approving additional funding so that the District can continue to 
participate as a member of the FCFA. On March 3, 2020 Measure A-20 received 66.14% 
support, which was only 11 votes short of passage. The third amendment to the FCFA JPA 
was approved on June 24, 2020 which extends the agreement for an additional two years and 
will provide the community another opportunity to approve additional funding in 2022. 
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Oceano Community Services District 
Management Discussion and Analysis 
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020 

The JPA amendments were needed for several reasons, including amulti-year implementation 
of the FCFA "Strategic Plan." The "Strategic Plan" includes increased staffing and  servides  
levels greater than those provided in the existing JPA. The amendments include specific 
approval of each members annual costs during the implementation period and requires either a 
citizen initiative or District initiated special tax measure to be placed on the 2022 primary ballot. 
The increase in District costs during the implementation period is being funded from reserves to 
the extent that the costs exceed property tax revenues received by 4CSD. 

On a related effort, the County of San Luis Obispo Board of Supervisors prepared a report on 
independent fire departments serving unincorporated communities throughout the County and 
significant constraints in generating the needed revenues to fund full-time fire departments. 
Alternatives of a stand-alone fire department and/or service from the County/ Cal Fire are also 
possible options to review and consider. 

Lighting Services 

The District provides street lighting services in certain areas of the community. The County of 
San Luis Obispo and the California Department of Transportation also provide some street 
lighting. 

Parks and Recreation Services 

The District is authorized to provide parks and recreation services, however, currently has no 
programs at this time other than those implemented by Lucia Mar Unified School District 
(LMUSD). The District holds a lease with LMUSD for the Oceano Community Center and as 
part of the lease requirements LMUSD utilizes the community center for recreation programs. 
There is a section in the lease where the District may also utilize the community center. 
Currently the District offers individuals the opportunity to utilize the Oceano Community Center 
for up to 10 hours per month and 120 hours per year with discounted fees. 

Water Services 

The District provides water service to approximately 2,200 connections. An annual Consumer 
Confidence Report {CCR} is mailed to all water customers providing a summary of the District's 
water quality including a comparison to regulatory requirements. The California State Division 
of Drinking Water regulates the District's water supplies and the CCR can be found on the 
District webs~te or by calling the District's ofFces. 

The District's water supplies include groundwater, Lopez water and State water. Regulation of 
the District's groundwater supply is also subject to the stipulations and judgment adopted for the 
adjudication of the Santa Maria groundwater basin. Lopez and State water supplies are 
provided by the County of San Luis Obispo under terms of water supply contracts. The 
District's water supply reliability is relatively high, and the District had been increasing water in 
storage during the recent drought. Nevertheless, the need to address water supply reliability 
continues and contract amendments for the State Water Project are being developed by the 

~ 
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Oceano Community Services District 
Management Discussion and Analysis 
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020 

State Department of Water Resources and, separately, contract amendments for the Lopez 
Lake water supply are being considered by local agencies to establish water storage rights and 
enhance multi-yearwater resource planning. 

The Water Fund revenues have been falling short as the community continues to conserve 
water. As a result, a water rate increase was approved by the Board on October 14, 2020 at a 
public hearing. The rate increase established in 2015 was enacted in the midst of a drought and 
the rates were insufficient to cover costs from continued water conservation by the community 
post drought. The 2020 rate increase includes funds for capital improvement projects and 
minimum reserves. The increase began November 2020 and will be phased in over three 
years. 

Wastewater Collection Services 

The District provides wastewater collection services through a nefinrork of neighborhood 
pipelines that flow into pipelines and facilities owned by the South San Luis Obispo County 
Sanitation District (SSLOCSD), which is responsible for treatment and disposal. The 
SSLOCSD customers include the customers of the District as well as those of the cities of 
Arroyo Grande and Grover Beach. Since the District does not control the operations of 
SSLOCSD, the financial statements and audit of the SSLOCSD are separate from the District. 
District operations are regulated by the Central Coast Regional Water Quality Control Board. 

Solid Waste and Recycling Services 

The District provides mandatory solid waste and recycling services through a franchise 
agreement with South County Sanitary Services Incorporated (SCSS Inc.), which is a 
subsidiary of Waste Connections Incorporated, a  puhlicly traded corporatior; "~~,l~RI" on the IVew 
fork Stock Bxchange. In 2020 the Board adopted a resolution to reduce the franchise fee 
payment from SCSS from 10% to 5% to reduce the customers utility bills. The District enforces 
illegal dumping within the community and other violations. The District has also adopted 
incentive programs designed to promote a cleaner community. Since the District does not 
control operations of SCSS or WCN, the financial statements and audits of those envies are 
separate from the District. 

Overview of the Financial Statements 

This annual report contains the following five parts. 

• Management Discussion and Analysis (this section) 
• The Basic Financial Statements 
• Notes to the Financial Statements 
• Supplementary Information - a comparison of the District's budgets to actual results 
• Supplementary Information on Pension Disclosures 

~ 
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Oceano Community Services District 
Management Discussion and Analysis 
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020 

This management discussion and analysis is intended to provide an overview of the most 
relevant information affecting the District's financial affairs for the year and the District's end of 
the year status. The basic financial statements provide information on the governmental and 
enterprise activities including operating and non-operating revenues and expenditures, current 
assets, non-current assets, capital assets, deferred outflows of resources, current and long-term 
liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources. 

The notes to the financial statements provide additional detailed information and explanations 
on the financial statements. The budget to actual comparison illustrates differences between 
the board adopted budget and actual revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance in 
the General fund. The current year re~ects a positive budget variance of $61,813 for the 
Governmental Fund. C)f this amount, $ 90,865 was utilized to repay a portion of an interfund 
loan owed by the Governmental Fund to the Sewer Fund. 

Financial Statement Analysis and Highlïç~hts 

The District's Statements of Net Position is illustrated below for the Governmental and 
Enterprise Funds, and subsequently, for each of the Enterprise Funds. 

Statements of Net Position as of June 30, 2020 and 2019 

Governmental Funds Business-ty~ Activities 

2020 209 202© 2019 

Current and other assets $ 781,114 $940,770 $ 2,653,834 $ 2,972,920 
Ca ital assets, net 1, 813, 033 1, 740, 909 2, 822, 935 2, 794, 734 

T©tal Assets 2,594,147 2,681,679 5,476,769 5,767,654 

Deferred out~ow of resources 19,113 18,530 195,928 189,939 

Current liabilities 55,676 46,392 146,369 185,001 
N©n-current liabilities 203,438 183,439 636,269 577,536 

Total Liabilities 259,114 229,831 782,638 762,537 

Deferred in~ow of resources 9,168 8,280 43,153 38,982 

Net investment in capital assets 1,813,033 1,740,909 2,822,935 2,788,057 

Restricted 266,210 241,441 40,589 15,574 

Unrestricted 265, 735 479, 748 1, 983, 382 2, 352,443 

Net Position ~ ..2,344,97$ ~ 2,42.098 ~ 4,846.90 $ 5,156.074 

The Net Position of the District's Governmental Fund changed in the year ending June 30, 2020 
as a result of a deficit of $117,120. 
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Oceano Community Services District 
Management Discussion and Analysis 
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020 

The Net Position of the Enterprise Funds remained consistent with the previous year. 

Statements of Net Position as of June 30, 2020 and 2019 

Water Fund Wastewater Fund Garbage Fund 

2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 

Current and other assets $1, 373, 289 $1,660, 585 $1, 332, 002 $1, 386, 005 $ 361, 052 $ 377, 568 

Ca ital assets, net 1, 598,443 1,467,461 1,238,206 1, 338, 745 2,523 4,102 

Total Assets 2, 971, 732 3,128,046 2, 570, 208 2, 724, 750 363, 575 381, 670 

Deferred Outflow of Resources 106, 591 103, 333 78, 259 75, 867 11, 078 10, 739 

Current Liabilities 193,145 642,034 3,865 8,398 3,560 1,381 
Non-current liabilities 729,274 321,984 252,274 228,987 29,266 26,565 

Total Liabilities 922,419 964,018 256,139 237,385 32,826 27,946 

Deferred inflow of resources 20, 916 18, 894 13, 503 12,198 8, 734 7, 890 

Net investment in capital 
assets 

1,582,206 1,447,713 1,238,206 1,336,659 2,523 3,685 

Restricted 40, 589 15, 574 - - - - 

Unrestricted 512,193 785,180 1,140,619 1,214,375 330,570 352,888 

Net Position $ 2,134}988 $ 2,248,467 $ 2,37$825 ~ 2,551 034 3 3 93 356 573 

Following the District's Statements of Net Position are the Statements of Revenues, Expenses 
and Changes in Net Position. 

Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position for the years ending June 30, 
nnnn _... _~ nn~ n 
LVLU df lU LU I ~ 

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities 

2020 2019 2020 2019 

O ratin Revenues $ 10,158 $ 106,323 $ 3,091,774 $ 2,737,355 

Operating Expenses: 
Administrative Expenses 
Fire Protection 
Street Lighting 
Business- Activities 

(1,008,591 } 
{ 1,166, 081) 

(31,476) 

(934,643} 
{ 1, 018,439) 

(38,499) 
2,636,979 2,481,853 

Net Operating Income / (Loss) (2,195,990) (1,885,258) 454,795 255,502 

Ad valorem taxes 1,081,219 1,028,371 - _ 

Other non-o ratin income 179,698 192,188 48,234 154,294 

Transfers 817,953 765,626 817,953 765,626 

Total Non-O ratin Income 2,078,870 1,986,185 769,719 611,332 

Change in Net Position $ (117.120) ~ 100927 ~ (314.924) 355 30 

7 
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Oceano Community Services District 
Management Discussion and Analysis 
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020 

In summary, the Governmental Activities went from a Net Income of $100,927 to a Net Deficit of 
$117,120 in 2020. The decrease in net position is from the $150,786 increase for fire protection 
from the second amendment to the Five Cities Fire Authority Joint Exercise of Powers 

The Business-type Activities went from a Net Loss for the prior fiscal year of $355,830 to a Net 
Loss of $314,924. The Enterprise Funds are broken out by fund in the table below. 

Statements Revenues, Expenses, and Changes ~n Net Pos~ion as of June 30, 2020 and 2019 

Water Fund wastewater Fund Garbage Fund 

2020 2019 2020 20 ~I 9 2020 20 ~ 9 

Operating Revenues $ 2,473,798 $ 2,243,738 $ 400,445 $ 398,818 $ 85,384 $ 94,801 

O retin Ex nditures 2,343, 388 2,179, 357 236, 745 253,340 55, 791 47,644 

Net O ratin Income / Loss 130,412 64,379 163,700 145,478 29,593 47,157 

Other non-o retin income 154,494 125,985 25,887 28,218 - 91 

Non-o retie Ex nditures 1,010 1,324 39 157 8 31 

Net Non-O retie Income 153,484 124,661 25,848 28,061 8 60 

Net Transfers 402,848 376, 970 361, 993 338, 992 53,112 49,664 

Net Income / doss 118 52 1 7 0 172 44 165 45 23 527 2447 

The slight decrease in the net deficit of $118,952 in the Water Fund reflects the revenue 
shortfalls that are resulting from continued water conservation by the community even after the 
drought ended and the capital expenditures to the water system of $215,000 for the Norswing 
waterline replacement project .The cost from the administrative allocation included in the 
CJperating Expenses increased in the 2018-19 fiscal year budget from 45°I° to 60°1° to better 
reflect the work and time spent on water services. 

The Wastewater Fund continues to incur a Net Loss because the revenues are not increased 
every year similar to the Water Fund. The cost from the administrative allocation included in the 
Operating Expenditures is a significant rest for the wastewater Fund and was reduced in the 
2018-19 fiscal year budget from 40°l© to 0%°. A change in indirect charges will increase cost 
all©cations to the water fund, which reflect a greater share of the District's overall enterprise 
activities. In addition, the wastewater fund receives approximately $90,000 from the General 
Fund loan repayment to help cover the cost of the deficit. 

The Garbage Fund's Net Deficit increased from the prior year because in 2020 the Board 
adopted a resolution to reduce the franchise fee payment from SCSS from 10°10 to 5°/© to 
reduce the costs to customers. The District continues to move forward on the Solid Waste 
Programs adopted by the Board on February 8, 2017. These programs include policies to 
address illegal dumping, unsanitary conditions, and related solid waste problems in the District. 

~~ 

February 24, 2021 - Page 16 of 54
7(C) - Addendum



Oceano Community Services District 
Management Discussion and Analysis 
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020 

Capital Assets 

The District owns the community fire station, administrative offices, Sheriffs substation, the 
Oceano Depot, the Oceano Community Center, the former fire station and some undeveloped 
land. The community fire station is provided to FCFA for their use for $15,000 per year. The 
Sheriff substation is leased to the County of San Luis Obispo for $113,400 per year. The 
Oceano Depot and Community Center are leased to anon-governmental agency and the Lucia 
Mar Unified School District at $1 per year each based on the multi-party agreements developed 
for those properties in conjunction with grants that funded the development of the community 
center and the preservation of the historic Oceano train depot. 

The water and wastewater infrastructure of the District ranges drastically in age. Many of the 
water and wastewater system pipelines were originally constructed in the 1950's. The District 
completed water and wastewater system master plans in 2009 but revenue shortfalls have 
deferred infrastructure replacement projects. The District is completed an updated water 
system capital improvement program for infrastructure replacement, which was substantially 
funded with grants approved by the State of California. 

Debt Activities 

The District has no issued debt. 

Internal debt, or borrowing between District funds, is more significant. Footnote #3 to the 
Financial Statements illustrates interfund liabilities. During the year ending June 30, 2020, the 
District recorded the following interfund transfers to adhere to resolutions adopted April 26, 2017 
to enS~~ arP rPp~yt~Pnt of interfi,nr~l Iiah,~ilitiAc 

v• •~ v ~• ~t ~ ~~/ IAA 1 11 IVV. 

Interfund (Due to) / Beginning Interfund Interfund Ending 
Due From Balances — Increase Decrease Balances — 

Jul 1, 2019 June 30, 2020 
General Fund Due to 

384 575 $ ( ) $ 90 865 $ - 0 - 293 710 $ ( ) Sewer Fund 
General Fund Due from 

428 724 - 0 - 30 641 398 083 
Water Fund ' 
Net General Fund Due to 

44 149 90 865 30 641 104 373 
Other Funds ' ' 

Water Fund Due to the 
428 724 
( } 

30 641 $ - 0 - 398 083 
( } General Fund 

Water Fund Due to 
38 086 

( } 
7 423 - 0 - 30 663  

( } Garba  e Fund 
Sewer Fund Due from 

384 575 - 0 - 90 865 293 710 
Genera! Fund ' 
Garbage Fund Due from 

38 086 - 0 - 7 423 30 663 
Water Fund ' 

Totals $ - 0 - $ 128, 930 $ 128, 930 $ - 0 - 

E 
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Oceano Community Services District 
Management Discussion and Analysis 
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020 

Budget and Rates 

The District's budget for the year ending June 30, 2020 reflects the water system rate increase 
that was approved by the Board of Directors on April 20, 2015, as adjusted based on increases 
in the consumer price index and wholesale water costs. The annual increases are prescribed in 
Ordinance 2015-01, and in accccirdance with California Government code section 53756. The 
following illustrates the Water Fund change in net position before and after the April 2015 rate 
increase: 

Fiscal Year Sur lus/ Deficit 
2014/15 ~ 182,210 
2015116 93,228 
2010/17 180,858 
2017/18 22, 518 
2018/19 187, 930 
2019/20 118, 952 

This year the deficit in net position is due to the revenue shortfalls that are resulting from 
continued water conservation by the community post drought. With the approval of the 2020 
rate increase the District will establish f scat stability and funds for capital improvement projects 
and minimum reserves. The increase begins November 2020 and will be phased in over three 
years. The District has secured approximately $275,000 in grants from state agencies for the 
water system and related needs. 

No rate changes affected the wastewater fund for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2020. The 
following shows the running deficit of the Sewer Fund: 

Fiscal Year Sur  tus!  Deficit 
2014/15 $ 10,927 
2015/10 54,103 
2016117 1 tom, 305 
2017118 153,944 
2018110 165,453 
2010120 172,445 

The decreasing financial status of the wastewater fund resulted because rental revenues from 
the Sheriff substation are now dedicated to repaying the General Fund's interfund loan due to 
the wastewater fund. The future annual transfers from the General Fund to the wastewater 
fund are shown on the following page: 
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Oceano Community Services District 
Management Discussion and Analysis 
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020 

Year Ending 
Beginning 
Balance 

Interest 
Pa  ment  

Principal 
Pa  ment  

Total 
Pa  ment  

Ending 
Balance 

June 30, 2020 384, 575 23, 075 90, 865 113, 940 293, 710 

June 30, 2021 293, 710 17, 623 96, 317 113, 940 197, 393 

June 30, 2022 197, 392 11,844 102, 096 113, 940 95, 296 

June 30, 2023 $ 95,296 $ -0- $ 95,296 95,296 $ -0- 

The operating shortfall for the sewer fund needs to be addressed in the future. The last three 
budgets included modifications to the District's indirect charges to the sewer fund that reduced 
those costs while increasing indirect cost allocations to the water fund, which reflect a greater 
share of the District's overall enterprise activities. In addition, addressing deferred infrastructure 
needs of the sewer fund will also become a higher priority, which may also require sewer fund 
rate increases in the near future. 

An increase of 10.06% in garbage rates for the SCSS Inc. were approved on June 26, 2019, 
and inflationary adjustment of 1.7%went into effect on January 1, 2020 and January 1, 2021. 
On January 22, 2020 the Board approved a decrease to the franchise fee from 10% to 5% to 
reduce customers garbage bills. 

Pruture autïook  

Overall, the District's financial outlook has maintained a relatively stable short-term position 
during the year ending June 30, 2020. The primary enterprise fund challenges relate to 
deferred infrastructure repairs and replacement of the water and wastewater funds and long-
term costs. Currently, the District is evaluating deferred infrastructure needs and is utilizing 
grants obtained from the State of California for much of this effort. Identifying costs and rate 
impacts to fund the deferred infrastructure were completed in 2020. The future of the fire 
department's operation wilt also be a significant District effort in the future. 
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OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

June 30, 2020 

ASSETS 

Cash and investments 

Restricted cash and investments 

Accounts receivable, net 

Prepaid items 

Deposits 

Inventory 

Internal balances 

Capital assets: 

Non Depreciable: 

Land 

Construction in progress 

Depreciable: 

Buildings and improvements 

Equipment, vehicles and machinery 

Software 

Accumulated depreciation 

Total assets 

DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES 

Deferred pensions 

Total deferred outflow of resources 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Accrued wages and benefits 

Deposits 
Unearned revenue 
Noncurrent liabilities: 

Due within one year 
Due in more than one year 
Total liabilities 

DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES 

Deferred pensions 
Total deferred inflow of resources 

NET POSITION 
Net investment in capital assets 

Restricted for: 
Capital facilities 

Water joint venture agreement 

Unrestricted 
Total net position 

Governmental Business-type 

Activities Activities Total 

$ 365,165 $ 2,151, 715 $ 2, 516, 880 
262,470 262,470 

14,488 471,292 485,780 
34,618 93,109 127,727 

16,237 16,237 
25,854 25,854 

104,373 (104,373) 

610,390 6,000 616,390 
234,382 234,382 

2,088,370 7,310,827 9,399,197 
435,679 877,554 1,313,233 

195,918 195,918 
(1,321,406) (5,801,746) (7,123,152) 
2,594,147 5,476,769 8,070,916 

19,113 195, 928 215, 041 
19,113 195,928 215,041 

28,451 44,062 72,513 
14,730 4,205 18,935 
3,000 97,052 100,052 
9,495 1,050 10,545 

20,033 20,033 
183,405 636,269 819,674 
259,114 782,638 1,041,752 

9,168 43,153 52,321 
9,168 43,153 52,321 

1,813,033 2,822,935 4,635,968 

266,210 266,210 
40,589 40,589 

265,735 1,983,382 2,249,117 
$ 2,344,978 $ 4,846,906 $ 7,191,884 

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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t)► CEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
STATEII~ENT OF ACTIVITIES 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 3Q, 2i`}2C~ 

Program Revenues 
©perating Capital 

Charges for Contributions Contributions 
Expenses Services and Grants and Grants 

Governmental activities: 

Administration $ 1,008,591 $ - $ - $ 10,158 
Fire protection 1,166,081 
Street lighting 31,476 

Total governmental activities 2,206,148 10,158 

Easiness-type activities: 

Water 2,344,396 2,360,265 245,680 
Sewer 236,784 389,850 10,595 
Garbage 55,799 85,384 

Total business-type activities 2,636,979 2,750,115 341,659 

Total governmental $ 4,843,127 $ 2,750,115 $ 341,659 $ 10,158 

General Revenues and Transfers: 
Taxes: 

Property 
Use of money and propert}r 
Other general revenues 
Transfers 

Total general revenues and transfers 

Change in net position 

Net position -beginning of fiscal year 

Prior-period adjustments 

Net position -beginning of fiscal year, restated 

Net position -end of fiscal year 

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Piet Expenses} Revenue and ~I~anges in Net Pasitic~n ____~ 

0~tvernmenta # Business-type 
Activities - Activities Totat 

~ (998,438} ~ - {998,433) 

(1,166,081) {1,188,081} 

{31,478} {31,476} 

{2,195, 990) {2,195, 990 

281, 549 261, 549 

163,881 163,661 

29, 585 29, 585 

454, 795 454, 795 

(2,195, 990) 454, 795 { 1, 741,195) 

1,081,219 1,0181,219 

175, 078 23, 888 198, 968 

4, 620 24, 346 28, 986 

817,953 (817,953] 

2,078,870 (769,719) 1,309,151 

~1 ~! 7,120 (314,924) ~432,044~ 

2,462,098 5,156,074 7,618,172 

5, 756 5, 7501 

2,462,098 5,161,8301 7,623,928 

$ 2, 344, 978 4, 846, 908 ~ 7,191, 884 
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CJCEANQ CQMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
GC~1lERNNiENTAL FUND 
BALANCE SHEET 
June 30, 2020 

General 

Fund 
ASSETS 

Cash and investments 

Restricted cash and investments 

Accounts receivable 

Prepaid items 

Advances receivable  

Tota!  assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

Liabilities: 

Accounts payable 

Accrued payroll and benefits 

Deposits 

Unearned revenue 
Due to other funds 

Total liabilities 

Fund Balance: 

Nonspendable: 

Prepaid items 

Restricted: 

Capital facilities 

Assigned: 

Infrastructure replacement 

Unassigned 

Total fund balance 

Total liabilities and fund balance 

$ 365,165 

262,470 

14,488 

34,618 

398,083 

$ 1,074,824 

$ 28,451 

14,730 

3, 000 

9,495 

293,710 

349,380 

34,618 

266,210 

213,266 

211, 344 

725,438 

$ 1,074,824 

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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t~~EANt~ ~C?~tUllli~tTl( ~ERV'I~ES ú1~TRI~T 
RECC~NCILIATIC}N QF THE G~}VEi~~JNIE~ITAL FUNC~ - E~ALANCE ~`HEET 
TC) THE ~TATE~IIE~T t~F ~JET P~~ITIC~~ 
June 30, 2020 

Total fund balance -governmental fund 725,438 

In the governmental fund, only current assets are reported. In the statement of net position, 
all assets are reported, including capital assets and accumulated depreciation. 

Capital assets at historical cast ~ 3, ~ 34,439 

Accumulated depreciation ~ 1,321,408} 

I~et 1,813,033 

Lang-term liabilities: In the governmental fund, only current liabilities are reported. In the 
statement of net position, all liabilities, including long-term liabilities, are reported. 
Long-term liabilities relating to governmental activities consist of: 

Compensated absences payable 80,133 
let pension liability 123,3051  

Tota  I 

1n the governmental fund, deferred outflows and inflows of resources relating to pensions 
are not reported because they are applicable to future periods. In the statement 
of not position, deferred outflows of X19,113 and inflows of resources of ~{9,188} 
relating to pensions are reported. 

Total net position -governmental activities 

(2p3,438} 

! M ~ 

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUND STATEMENT OF 
REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Total net change in fund balance -governmental fund $ (168,940) 

Capital outlays are reported in the governmental fund as expenditures. However, in the 

statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful 

lives as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which additions to capital 

outlay of $133,227 are more than depreciation expense $(61,103) in the period. 72,124 

In the statement of activities. compensated absences are measured by the amounts 

earned during the fiscal year. In the governmental fund, however, expenditures for 

these items are measured by the amount of financial resources used (essentially 

the amounts paid). This fiscal year, vacation earned exceeded the amounts used 
by $8,617. (8,617) 

In the governmental fund, pension costs are recognized when employer contributions are made. 

In the statement of activities, pension costs are recognized on the accrual basis. This 

year, the difference between accrual-basis pension costs and actual employer 
contributions was: (11,687) 

Changes in net position -governmental activities $ (117,120) 

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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OCEANO COI~IINtUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
F~ROPRIETARY FUNDS 
STATEMENT CAF NET POSiT1~N 
June 30, 202íJ 

ASSETS 

Current assets: 

Cash and investments 

Accounts receivable, net 

Prepaid expenses 

Inventory 

Due from other funds 

Total current assets 

Noncurrent assets: 

Joint venture deposits 

Non depreciable capital assets: 

Land 

Construction in progress 

Depreciable capital assets: 

Buildings and improvements 

Equipment, vehicles and machinery 

Software 

Accumulated depreciation 

Total noncurrent assets 

Total assets 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Deferred pensions 

Total deferred outflows of resources 

LIABILITIES 

Current liabilities: 

Accounts payable 

Accrued wages and benefits 

Customer deposits 

Unearned revenue 

Due to other funds 

Advances payable-current portion 

Total current liabilities 

Noncurrent liabilities: 

Advances payable -non-current portion 

Net pension liability 

Total noncurrent liabilities 

Total liabilities 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Deferred pensions 

Total deferred inflows of resources 

NET POSITION 

Net investment in capital assets 

Restricted 

Unrestricted 

Total net position 

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

20 

Water Sewer Garbage 

Fund Fund Fund Totals 

$ 849,238 $ 979,707 $ 322,770 $ 2,151,715 

407,792 56,106 7,394 471,292 

92,884 225 93,109 

23,375 2,479 25,854 

293,710 30,663 324,373 

1, 373, 289 1, 332, 002 361, 052 3, 066, 343 

16,237 16,237 

6,000 6,000 

159,013 75,369 234,382 

4,640,649 2,670,178 7,310,827 

561,916 294,662 20,976 877,554 

156,734 39,184 195,918 

(3,942,106) (1,841,187} (18,453) (5,801,746) 

1,598,443 1,238,206 2,523 2,839,172 

2,971,732 2,570,208 363,575 5,905,515 

106,591 78,259 11,078 195,928 

106,591 78,259 11,078 195,928 

38,696 1,975 3,391 44,062 

3,196 840 169 4,205 

97,052 97,052 

1,050 1,050 

193,145 3, 865 

374,545 374,545 

354,729 252,274 29,266 636,269 

729,274 252,274 29,266 1,010,814 

922,419 256,139 32,826 1,211,384 

20,916 13,503 8,734 43,153 

20,916 13,503 8,734 43,153 

1,582,206 1,238,206 2,523 2,822,935 

40, 589 40, 589 

512,193 1,140,619 330,570 1,983,382 

$ 2,134,988 $ 2,378,825 $ 333,093 $ 4,846,906 
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C)CEANO ~CC~IU~t1~U~i1TY ERVtES tJITRI~T 
PRtJPRiETARY FUNL?S 
STATEiENT CAF REVENUES, EXPENSES, ANC ~H,~NGES IN NET P~SITIC)N 
Far the Fiscal Year Ended .tune 3{~, 2~2(~ 

Water Sewer Garbage 
Fund Fund Fund Totals 

$ 2,360,285 ~ 3$9,850 $ - $ 2,I5ú,115 

113, 833 10, 595 85, 3%34 209, 51 ~ 

2,473,798 4úú,445 88,384 2,959,627 

173,398 5l ,063 13,968 238,429 

131,079 60,796 18,648 210,523 

158,287 8,3Iú 1,600 166,257 

121,589 8,159 3,819 133,547 

8, 593 3, 580 12,173 

2, 387 181 9, 98ú 12, 528 

12,498 12,498 

24,143 24,143 

871 79 261 911 

7, 898 1, 388 9, 286 

12,854 1,365 5,936 19,958 

1,563,957 1,563,957 

4,697 1,223 5,920 

123,675 1ÚO,541 1,879 225,795 

2,343,386 236,745 55,791 2,635,922 

I3ú,412 163,700 29,593 323,705 

132,147 132,147 

813 23,075 23,888 

{1,010} {39~ {8} (l,ú57} 

21, 534 2, 812 24, 346 

153,484 25,848 {8) 179,324 

283,896 189,548 29,885 503,029 

1,634 819 2,453 

(404,482) (381,993} (53,931 } (820,408} 

{402,848) (361,993} (53,112) (817,953) 

(118,952) {172,445) (23,527} {314,924) 

2,248,467 2,551,034 356,573 5,156,074 

5,473 236 4I 5,756 

2,253,940 2,551,2Iú 356,62fl 5,161,830 

~ 2,134,988 $ 2,378,825 $ 333,093 $ 4,848,908 

Operating Revenues: 

Charges for services 

other fees 

Total operating revenues 

Operating Expenses: 
Salaries and wades 

Payroll fiaxes and employee benefits 
repairs and maintenance 

Legal and professional 

Dues and fees 

Education 
Water meters 

Wheeled water expense 

Office expense 

Supplies 

Utilities 
Water supply expense 

Bad debt 
depreciation 

Total operating expenses 

Qperating income (loss) 

Nc~n-Operating Revenues (Expenses): 

Grant income 

Interest income 
Interest expense 

tither non-operating revenue 

Total non-operating revenues {expenses} 

Income before transfers 

Transrers: 

Transfers in 

Transfers (out} 

Total transfers 

Change in net position 

l~let position -July 1 

Prior period adjustments 

Net position -July 1, restated 

Net position -June 30 

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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fJCEANC~ COMMI~NITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
PROPRIETARY FlJl~1DS 
STATEME~JT OF CASH FI~O~lVS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Cash Flows From Operating Activities: 

Receipts from customers 

Payments to suppliers 

Payments to employees 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities: 

Acquisition of capital assets 

Principal paid on capital debt 

Interest paid on capital debt 

Net cash (used) by capital and related financing activities 

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities: 

Grants received 

Transfers from (to) other funds 

Interfund interest paid 

Other revenue 

Net cash (used) by noncapital financing activities 

Cash Flows From Investing Activities: 

Interest income 

Net cash provided by investing activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents -July 1 

Cash and cash equivalents -June 30 

Reconciliation to Statement of Net Position: 

Cash and investments 

1/1later Sewer Garbage 

Fund Fund Fund Totals 

$ 2,420,990 $ 398,853 $ 92,019 $ 2,911,862 

(1,891,471) {22,427} (19,061) (1,932,959) 

(272,683) (89,408) (29,527) (391,618) 

256,836 287,018 43,431 587,285 

(253,996) (253,996) 

{3,717) (1,858) {371) (5,946) 

{58} (33) (7} (98) 

{257,771) (1,891) (378) {260,040} 

132,147 132,147 

(440,914) (271,128) (45,688) (757,730) 

(934) (934) 

21,534 2,812 24,346 

(288,167) (268, 316) (45,688) (602,171) 

813 23,075 23,888 

813 23,075 23,888 

(288,289) 39,886 (2,635} (251,038) 

1,137,527 939,821 325,405 2,402,753 

$ 849,238 $ 979,707 $ 322,770 $ 2,151,715 

$ 849,238 $ 979,707 $ 322,770 $ 2,151,715 

(Continued) 

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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C~CE~IVCt CtJi~I~JIU1~11TY SERVICES CISTRICT 
PRC)PRIETARY FUNS 
STATE11~Efi~T CAF CASH FLt~VVS {Continued} 
For the Fiscal dear Ended June 3Ci, 202 

Water Sewer Garbage 
Fund Fund Fund Totals 

Rect~nciliatian ©f aperating income to 
net cash prflvided by operating 
activitïes. 

Operating income 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to 

net cash provided {used) by operating activities 

Qepreciation expense 

Change in assets, liabilities, de€erred inflows of resources, 
and deferred outflows of resources: 

Receivables, net 
Prepaid expenses 

Inventories 

Joint venture deposits 

C}eferred outflows 

Accounts payable 

Accrued wages and benefits 

Customer deposits 

Unearned revenues 

Net pension liability 

Qeferred inflows 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

~ 134,412 $ 163,744 $ 29,593 $ 323,745 

123, 675 144, 541 1, 579 225, 795 

{4,539) 2,781 6,635 4,877 

5,145 236 {178} 5,243 

{1,599} 7 {1,592) 

{663) {663} 

{3,258} {2,392) {339) {5,989} 

16,183 452 2,713 19, 348 

285 251 {117} 41 g 

{43,572} {4,244) {47,772} 

1,454 1,450 

32,745 23,287 2,?41 58,733 

2,422 1, 345 844 4,171 

$ 256,836 $ 287,418 ~ 43,431 ~ 587,285 

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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~~~~~~~~01[NU~[~~~~~~~~~~~~^~~~~~' 
NOT~GTDTH~BA~(C}RNAN~~k~L8TAT~P~~NT8 
JUN~~U.~O~O 

N~T~1—~U~~~~fC~~~K~N|R~~NT~~~~U~TN~~~U~|~~ 

~~ 

~eC~~C~mun~8om~Di~~~~Di~~ia~mu|dpu~~~~o|d(~~~~b|i~~~Jen~~1. 
1081. The Oi~h'~ io a ~d~o~| mubd~~~~on ofthe S~~ of ~e|~~nia and opero~u under ~ ~oard of Di~o~r . The 
Oiut~~pmvideawot~r.~aa~~ater.~~et|igh~ing`ondg~~~g~hanchimsaemioaa. 
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un|eoo thoao phncip|eo oonOic~ with oroontnadioi GASB pmnouncemenÓa. in xvhioh maae GASB promai|e. Th~re are no 
oomponant unito induded in thia nupoÓ m/hi~h moet the oóteha ofGASB 8toteman~ No. 14 ao amendod by GA~B 
8tu~~men~No. 38.~1. ~nd~O. 

~. 

K~e~our~ment f~ouu ie o ~enn uoad to d~oohb~ ~~iuh^ ~~no~cdona ~re naoordod within the vahoua ~nen~o| 
atatementa. B~ai~ of ~coount/ng ~~na to ~~en^ navenu~o ~nd expandi~ure~ or expenaeo ore reoogn~zed in 1ho 
onoounÓsendepo~edin~he~nen~~|ut~~mentaragard|~oeofth~meeauromen~fnou~~pp|ied. 

~~eeaummentFooua 

Cm~~ o~~m~n ofm~pou~on~nd~ea~~men ofac~vb~u.bo~gover mon~|~ndbuone~~~p~ 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~e~~in~~^~~~. 

|n ~ ~nd ~~~~| ~~~~. ~e ~~~ ~~~~| ~~un~ me~~~ ~~ ~ ~e ^~~~ ~~n~ 
maasuren~n ~cua~ua~d000ppmph~e~ 

o. ~| ~~mmen~| ~nd~ ~~ ~~~~ ~r u~ng o ~r~ ~non~~| ~~u~~^ m~ou~me~ ~~a. \~ ~ia 
me~eurmnenú~cua.on|younenteem~~endour~n |iobi|~e~g~none|~eneindudadontheirbe|~nc~oh~~s. Thoir 
openaung a~~m~~~ pmsontaou~ou and uaaaofavai|eb|e opand~b|e~n~n~a| neeou~~mduhng ag~on pehod. 
Theaefundaua~fundb~|onoeoatheirmoaoureof~voi|ab|eepend~~e~nen~~|reaou~ao~~thuan~ofthepehod. 

b. AU pmph~ary  funda  uti|~o ~n ^000nomio reoou~ea^ me~aunemenL focuo. Th~ a~ooundng o~~c~vea of ~hia 
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of~heaofundaenenepo~ad. Pmphetoryfundequityiao|aaoi~edeonetpooition. 

|n ~he govomm~n~wide at~bamen~ ofnet pooi~on ~nd ~aÓem~nt of~cLivitiea. both govemmen~a| and buain~sa4ype 
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nscognizedwh~ntheexchonget~kea~|ace. 
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th~ modi~ed ~our a{ b~a~a of0000undn~. nav~nuoa are re~~Qn~~od wh~n ~m~~ousab|e ond mmaU~b|e.^ ~~~aurob|m 
mmen~knmwingorbeÜng~b!~to~~~on~b|y~~~im~~eth~~m~un~. Av~i/~b|~me~n~~oU~c~b|evvithinth~cu~~ntp~hod 
ormoon~nou~hthereo~~rtop~ynunent|iebi|itieo. TheDiothotdo~n~aevai|~b|etobevvúhin80d~yaof~000|ye~~end. 
Expenditurea (ino|udin~ o~pi~~| out|oy) ~re neourded when th~ r~|~~~d fund |iobi|ity ~a inoun*d. e«oeptfor phnoip~| ~nd 
intereaton|ongYenndebt.deime~nd]udgmento.~ndoompenaotedobaenoemwhicheronaooQni~ed~e~xpendi~uresto 
the ~x~nt that ~h~y heve motured. ~owemmen~~| oapit~| eo~at eoquimitionu ore repo~ed ao expendituroa in 
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oth~rhn~ncinQoouroe~. 
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Ce~einindineotoo~~ene~no|ud~dinpm~namoxpenaeonap~~~dfbrindivi~ua|functionaondaoÜvitiea. 

8ren1 ~v~nueo ~ne eoogn~ed in the ~ooa| year in whioh eU a|~ibi|ity mquinementa  om  mat. Underthe tennu ofgmn~ 
egreemente.the0othctmoyfundoe~ainpmgr~m~wbhocombina~onofooa~neimburo~m~nt~nante.cetegohoa|b|ook 
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OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DiSTRlCT 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2020 

NOTE 1 —SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

B. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting Continued) 

All proprietary funds utilize the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues are 
recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when the liability is incurred or economic asset is used. 
Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. Operating revenues and 
expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary 
fund's principal revenues and expenses. When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the 
District's policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed. 

C. Basis of Presentation 

Government-wide Statements: 

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities display information about the District. These statements 
include the financial activities of the overall District government. Eliminations have been made to minimize the double 
counting of internal activities. Government activities generally are financed through taxes, intergovernmental revenues, 
and other non-exchange transactions. 

The Statement of Activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for each segment 
of the District's governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a program or 
function and, therefore, are clearly identifiable to a particular function. Program revenues include (a) charges paid by 
the recipients of goods or services offered by the programs, (b) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting 
the operational needs of a particular program, and (c) fees, grants, and contributions that are restricted to financing the 
acquisition or construction of capital assets. Revenues that are not classified as program revenues, including all taxes, 
are presented as general revenues. 

Fund Financial Statements: 

The fund financial statements provide information about the District's funds. Each fund is accounted for by providing a 
separate set of self-balancing accounts that constitute its assets, deferred inflows of resources, liabilities, deferred 
outflows of resources, fund equity, revenues, and expenditures/expenses. Funds are organized into three major 
categories: governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary. An emphasis is placed on major funds within the governmental 
and proprietary categories. All District funds are considered major funds. 

Proprietary fund financial statements include a Statement of Net Position, a Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and 
Changes in Net Position, and a Statement of Cash Flows for all proprietary funds. Proprietary funds are accounted for 
using the "economic resources" measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting_ . fHccordingiy, all assets and 
liabilities (whether current or non-current) are included on the Statement of Net Position. The Statement of Revenues, 
Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in total net 
position. Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized in the period in which they are earned while 
expenses are recognized in the period in which liability is incurred. 

The funds of the financial reporting entity are described below: 

Governmental Funds 

General Fund -This is the District's primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources of the general 
government, except those required to be accounted for in another fund. The fund provides for public administration and 
overall management as it pertains to the District as a whole as well as the District's street lighting services. It also 
accounts for the District's fire protection services as agreed upon with the Five Cities Fire Authority Joint Powers 
Authority. 

Proprietary Funds 

Enterprise Funds: Enterprise funds are used to account for business-like activities provided to the general public. 
These activities are financed primarily by user charges and the measurement of financial activity focuses on net income 
measurement similar to the private sector. 

Water Fund -This fund accounts for the operation and maintenance of the District's water distribution, treatment, and 
monitoring systems. 

Sewer Fund -This fund is used to account for all activities of operating sewer services and maintaining the sewer lines. 

Garbage Fund -This fund is used to account for the garbage franchise services. 
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OCEANS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
NCJTES T© THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 3~, 2020 

NOTE 1— SUMMARY OF SICNtFICANT ACCC~UNTING PC}~ICIES {C©ntinuedj 

D. Propert Ty axes 

San Luis abispo County levies, bills, and collects property taxes and special assessments for the District. Property 
taxes levied are recorded as revenue in the fiscal year of levy, due to the adoption of the "alternate method of property 
tax distribution," known as the Teeter Plan, by the District and the County. The Teeter Plan authorizes the 
Auditor/Controller of the County to allocate 100% of the secured property taxes billed, excluding unitary tax (whether 
paid or unpaid). The County remits tax monies to the District every month and twice a month in December and April. 
The final amount which is "teetered" is remitted in August each year. 

Tax collections are the responsibility of the County Tax Collector. Taxes and assessments on secured and utility rolls, 
which constitute a lien against the property, may be paid in two installments; the first is due November 1 of the fiscal 
year and is delinquent if not paid by December 10; and the second is due on March 1 of the fiscal year and is 
delinquent if not paid by April 10. Unsecured personal property taxes do not constitute a lien against real property 
unless the tax becomes delinquent. Payment must be made in one installment, which is delinquent if not paid by 
August 31 of the fiscal year. Signif cant penalties are imposed by the County for late payment. 

Property valuations are established by the Assessor of the County for the secured and unsecured property tax rolls, 
Under the provisions of Article XIIIA of the State Constitution, properties are assessed at 100% of purchase price or 
value in 1978 whichever is later. From this base assessment, subsequent annual increases in valuation are limited to a 
maximum of 2 percent. However, increases to full value are allowed for property improvements or upon change in 
ownership. Personal property is excluded from these limitations, and is subject to annual reappraisal. 

Tax levy dates are attached annually on January 1 preceding the fiscal year for which the taxes are levied. The fiscal 
year begins July 1 and ends June 30 of the following year. Taxes are levied on both real and unsecured personal 
property, as it exists at that time. Liens against rani estate, ss well as the tax on personal properly, are not relieved by 
subsequent renewal or change in ownership. 

E. Cash and Investments 

The District pools the cash of all funds, except for monies deposited with fiscal agent in accordance with related bond 
indentures. The cash and investments balance in each fund represents that fund's equity share of the District's cash 
and investment pool. For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the District has defined cash and cash equivalents 
to be change and petty cash funds, equity in the District's cash and investment pool, and restricted non-pooled 
investments with initial maturities of three months of less. 

In accordance wíth GASB Statement No. 31, Ace©unting►  and Financial Reporting for Certain Investments and f©r 
External /nvestment P©ols, highly liquid market investments with maturities of one year or less at time o~F purchase are 
stated at amortized cost. All other investments are stated at fair value. Market value is used as fair value for those 
securities for which market quotations are readily available. 

The District maintains its cash balance in financial institutions in the United States. The balances at the institutions are 
generally insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation {FDIC) up to X250,000. As of June 30, 2020, the 
District held cash in financial institutions in excess of federally insured limits. 

F. Accounts and Interest Receivable 

In the government-wide statements, receivables consist of all revenues earned at fiscal year-end and not yet received. 
Receivables are recorded in the financial statements net of any allowance for doubtful accounts if applicable, and 
estimated refunds due. Major receivable balances for the governmental activities may include sales taxes, property 
taxes, grants, and other fees, if any. Business-type activities report utilities as their major receivables. 

In the fund financial statements, material receivables in governmental funds may include revenue accruals such as 
franchise tax, grants, service charges and other similar intergovernmental revenues that are both measurable and 
available. Non-exchange transactions collectible but not available are deferred in the fund financial statements in 
accordance with the modified accrual basis of accounting, but not deferred in the government-wide financial statements 
in accordance with the accrual basis. Interest and investment earnings are recorded when earned and if paid within 60 
days since they would be considered both measurable and available. Proprietary fund material receivables consist of all 
revenues earned at fiscal year-end and not yet received. Utility accounts receivable and interest earnings comprise the 
majority of proprietary fund receivables. 
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OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2020 

NOTE 1 —SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

G. Prepaid Expenses and Inventory 

Inventory is valued at the lower of cost or market using the first-in, first-out (FIFO) method. The cost is recorded as an 
expenditure/expense in the funds at the time individual inventory items are purchased rather than when consumed. 
This is then adjusted by physical inventory at fiscal year-end. Inventory in the enterprise funds consist principally of 
materials and supplies for utility operations. 

Payments to vendors that reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods are recorded as prepaid items in both 
government-wide and fund financial statements. 

H. Capital Assets 

The accounting treatment over property, plant, and equipment depends on whether the assets are used in 
governments! fund operations or proprietary fund operations. The presentation and recording of governmental assets 
are described below. 

Govemment-Wide Statements 

In the government-wide financial statements, capital assets with a historical cost of $5,000 or more are accounted for as 
capital assets. All capital assets are valued at historical cost, or estimated historical cost if actual is unavailable, except 
for donated capital assets, if any, which are recorded at their estimated fair value at the date of donation. Estimated 
historical cost was used to value the majority of the assets. 

With the implementation of GASB Statement No. 34, the District has recorded all its public domain (infrastructure) 
capital assets on the government-wide statements. 

Depreciation of all exhaustible capital assets is recorded as an allocated expense in the statement of activities, with 
accumulated depreciation reflected in the statzm2nt of net position. Depreciation is provided aver the assets' estimated 
useful lives using the straight-line method of depreciation. The range of estimated useful lives by type of asset is as 
follows: 

Water system 5-75 years 
Sanitation system 10-50 years 
Drainage 5-50 years 
Administration 5-40 years 

Fund Financial Statements 

ire the fund ririàr~ciai statements, capital assets used in governmental fund operations are accounted for as capital outlay 
expenditures of the governmental fund upon acquisition. Capital assets used in proprietary fund operations are 
capitalized when purchased. 

Accumulated Compensated Absences 

Compensated absences comprise unused vacation leave, sick leave, and compensatory time off, which are accrued as 
earned. Vacation hours, which accrue from the first day of employment, can be taken immediately and are capped at 
320 hours. Upon termination, all accumulated vacation hours up to 320 hours are paid out. Sick leave, which accrue 
from the first day of employment can be taken immediately and can be accrued up to 180 days or 1,440 hours. Upon 
termination, all accumulated vacation hours up to 180 days are paid out. Payments will be based on the pay rate at the 
time of termination. The District's liability for the current and long-term portions of compensated absences is shown in 
the government-wide Statement of Net Position for both governmental funds and proprietary funds. Only proprietary 
funds reflect the (ong-term portion in the fund financials report, Statement of Net Position. The short-term portion is 
reflected for both governmental and proprietary funds in the fund financial statements. Computation was based on 
rates in effect as of the fiscal year-end. 

Lonq-Term Liabilities 

In the government-wide financial statements, long-term liabilities are presented for both governmental and proprietary 
fund types. In the fund financial statements, only the proprietary funds show long-term liabilities. 
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OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
NC)TES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2020 

NOTE 1 --SUMMARY OF SiCNiFiCANT ACCC)llNTiNG POLiCiES {C©ntinued) 

PPnS)nnC  

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability and deferred outflows/inflows of resources related to pensions, and 
pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the Oceano Community Services District California 
Public Employees' Retirement System (CaIPERS) Miscellaneous, Miscellaneous PEPRA, and Safety Fire Plans and 
additions to/deductions from the Plans' fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are 
reported by CaIPERS. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions] are recognized 
when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value. 

GASB Statement No. 68 requires that the reported results must pertain to liability and asset information within certain 
defined timeframes. For this report the following timeframes are used: 

Valuation Date: June 30, 201$ 
Measurement Date: June 30, 2019 
Measurement Period: July 1, 201$ through June 30, 2019 

Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources 

Pursuant to GASB Statement No. 63, Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows of 
Resources, and Net Position, and GASB Statement No. 65, Items Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities, the 
District recognizes deferred outflows and inflows of resources. 

In addition to assets, the Statement of Net Position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred outflows of 
resources. A deferred outflow of resources is defined as a consumption of net position by the government that is 
applicable to a future reporting period. The District has one item which qualifies for reporting in this category, refer to 
Note 7 for a detailed listing of the deferred outflows of resources the District has recognized. 

In addition to liabilities, the Statement of Net Position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred i~~flows of 
resources. A deferred inflow of resources is defined as an acquisition of net position by the District that is applicable to 
a future reporting period. The District has one item which qualifies for reporting in this category; refer to Note 7 for a 
detailed listing of the deferred inflows of resources the District has recognized. 

lnterfund Transactions 

lnterfund transactions are reported as loans, services provided, reimbursements, or transfers. Loans are reported as 
interfund receivables and payables, as appropriate, and are subject to elimination upon consolidation. Services 
provided, deemed to be at market or near market rates, are treated as revenues and expenditures/expenses. 
Reimbursements occur when one fund incurs a cost, charges the appropriate benefiting fund, and reduces its related 
cost as a reimbursement. All other interfund transactions are treated as transfers. 

Equity Classifications 

Government-Wide Statements 

GASB Statement  Na.  0 requires that the difference between assets and the deferred outflows of resources and 
liabilities added to the deferred inflows of resources be reported as net position. Net  position is classified as either net 
investment in capital assets, restricted, or unrestricted. 

Net position that is net investment in capital assets consist of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, and 
reduced by the outstanding principal of related debt. Restricted net position is the portion of the net position that has 
external constraints placed on it by creditors, grantors, contributors, laws, or regulations of other governments, or 
through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. Unrestricted net position consists of net position that does not 
meet the definition of net investments in capital assets or restricted net position. 

Governmental Fund Statements 

Fund balance is the difference between the assets and liabilities reported in the governmental funds. In compliance 
with GASB Statement No. 54, the District has established the following fund balance classifications: 

Non-spendable —The non-spendable fund balance classification includes amounts that cannot be spent because they 
are either (a) not in spendable form or {b) legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. 

Restricted —The restricted fund balance classification includes amounts that reflect constraints placed on the use of 
resources (ether than non-spendable items} that are either (a} externally impaled by creditors {such as through debt 
covenants}, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or (b} imposed by law through 
constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

~. 

L. 

N. 
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OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2020 

NOTE 1 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Equity Classifications (continued 

Committed —The committed fund balance classification includes amounts that can only be used for specific purposes 
pursuant to constraints imposed by formal action of the Board of Directors. Those committed amounts cannot be used 
for any other purpose unless the government removes or changes the specified use by taking the same type of action 
(legislation, resolution, ordinance, etc.} it employed to previously commit those amounts. Committed fund balance 
should also incorporate contractual obligations to the extent that existing resources in the fund have been specifically 
committed for use in satisfying those contractual requirements. 

Assigned —The assigned fund balance classification includes amounts that are constrained by the government's intent 
to be used for specific purposes, but that are neither restricted nor committed. Such intent is to be established by (a) 
the Board of Directors itself or (b) the General Manager to which the Board of Directors has delegated the authority to 
assign amounts to be used for specific purposes. 

Unassigned —The unassigned fund balance classification includes amounts that do not fall into one of the above four 
categories. This classification represents fund balance that has not been assigned to other funds and that has not been 
restricted, committed, or assigned for specific purposes within the General Fund. 

When an expenditure is incurred for which both restricted and unrestricted fund balances are available, it is District's 
policy that the restricted fund balance be spent first followed by committed, then assigned, and, if applicable, 
unassigned. 

Future Accounting Pronouncements 

GASB Statements listed below will be implemented in future financial statements: 

Statement No. 84 "Fiduciary Activities" 

Statement No. 87 "Leases" 

Statement No. 89 "Accounting for Interest Cost Incurred 

before the End of a Construction Period" 

Statement No. 90 "Majority Equity Interests-an Amendment 
of GASB StatelÍÍeÍltJ VV. 1~ aÍlld VV. V 1"  

Statement No. 91 "Conduit Debt Obligations" 

Statement No. 92 "Omnibus 2020" 

Statement No. 93 "Replacement of Interbank Offered 
Rates" 

Statement No. 94 "Public-Private and Public-Public 

Partnerships and Availability 

Payment Arrangements" 

Statement No. 96 "Subscription-Based Information 

Technology Arrangements" 

Statement No. 97 "Certain Component Unit Criteria, and 

Accounting and Financial Reporting 

for Internal Revenue Code Section 457 

Deferred Compensation Plans - an 

amendment of GASB Statements 

No. 14 and No. 84, and a supersession 

of GASB Statement No. 32" 

29 

The provisions of this statement are effective 

for fscal years beginning after December 15, 2019. 

The provisions of this statement are effective 

for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2021. 

The provisions of this statement are effective 

for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2020. 

The provisions of this statement are effective 

IVI Ilsl..dl year J UCt̀j. ~1 II Itny a1lCl VCI.CI I IUCI I ~, LU l y. 

The provisions of this statement are effective 

for fiscal years beginning after Dece~~ber 15, 2021. 

The provisions of this statement are effective 

for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2021. 

The provision of this statement except for paragraphs 

11 b, 13, and 14 are effective for fiscal years beginning 

after June 15, 2020. Paragraph 11 b is effective for fiscal 

years beginning after December 31, 2021. Paragraphs 

13 and 14 are effective for fiscal years beginning after 

June 15, 2021. 

The provisions of this statement are effective 

for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2022. 

The provisions of this statement are effective 

for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2022. 

The provisions of this statement are effective 

for fiscal years beginning December 15, 2019. 
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4CEAN0 CQMiMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
NOTES T4 THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2Ú2o 

NC?TE ~ — SUiMMARY ~}F SIGNIFICANT ACC~UNTIN~ PtJLIC1ES {Continued~ 

P. Use of Estimates 

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America and necessarily include amounts based on estimates and assumptions by Management. Actual 
results could differ from these amounts. 

NOTE 2 —CASH AND  INVESTIMENTS  

The composition of cash and investments as of June 30, 2020, is as follows: 

Cash in bank and on hand $ 525,777 
Investments 2,253,573 

Total cash and investments, Statement of Net Position $ 2, 779, 350 

The District categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established by U.S. Generally Accepted 
Accounting Principles. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to measure the fair value of the asset. Level 1 inputs 
are quoted prices in active markets for identical assets; Level 2 inputs are significant other observable inputs; Level 3 inputs are 
significant unobservable inputs. The District's investment in the San Luis Obispo County Investment Pool of $1,937,663 is 
measured under level 2. The District had investments in the money market funds and bank time deposits that are measured at 
amortized cost are not required to be measured under Level 1, 2 or 3. 

Investments Authorized by the California Government Code and the District's Investment Policy 

The table below identifies the investment types the District has that are authorized for the District by the California Government 
Code or the District's investment policy, where more restrictive, that addresses interest rate risk, credit risk, and concentration of 
credit risk. This table does not address investments of debt proceeds held by bond trustees that are governed by the provisions 
of debt agreements of the District, rather than the general provisions of the California Government Code or the District's 
investment policy. 

Maximum Maximum 
Maximum Percentage Investment 
Maturity Of Portfolio in One Issuer 

5 years None None 
5 years None None 
5 years None None 
5 years None None 
180 days 40°f° None 
270 days 25% 10% 
5 years 30% None 
5 years 30% None 
5 years 30% None 

92 days 20°r'© of base value None 
5 years 30°l° None 
NIA 20% 10% 
N!A None None 
NlA 20% None 
N/A None None 

N/A None None 

5 years None None 
5 years None None 

Authorized 
Investment Type 

Local Agency Bonds 
U.S. Treasury Obligations 
State Obligations — CA and Others 
U.S. Agency Securities 
Bankers' Acceptances 
Commercial Paper 
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 
Non-negotiable Certificates of Deposit 
Placement Services Deposits 
Repurchase and Reserve 

Repurchase Agreements 
Medium-Term Notes 
Mutual Funds 
Money Market Mutual Funds 
Mortgage Pass-Through Securities 
County Pooled Investment Fund 
State Registered Warrants, Notes or 

Bonds 
Notes and Bonds for other Local 

California Agencies 
Local Agency Investment Fund 

Disclosure Relating to Interest Rate Risk 

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an investment. Generally, 
the longer the maturity of an investment is, the greater the sensitivity of its fair value to changes in market interest rates. One of 
the ways that the District's interest rate risk is mitigated is by purchasing a combination of shorter term and longer term 
investments and by timing cash flows from maturities so #hat a portion of the portfolio is maturing or coming close to maturity 
evenly over time as necessary to provide the cash flow and liquidity needed for operations. 
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OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2020 

NOTE 2 —CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

Disclosure RelatinçLto Interest Rate Risk (Continued) 

Information about the sensitivity of the fair values of the District's investments (including investments held by bond trustee) to 
market rate fluctuations is provided by the tab{e on the following page that shows the distribution of the District's investments by 
maturity as of June 30, 2020. 

Remaining Maturity (in Months) 
Carrying 12 Months 13-24 25-60 More than 

Investment Type Amount Or Less Months 11/lonths 60 Months 
Non-Negotiable Certificate of Deposit $ 24,352 $ - $ 24,352 $ - $ - 
Money market 291,558 291,558 
San Luis Obispo County 

Investment Pool 1,937,663 1,937,663 
$ 2,253,573 $ 2,229,221 $ 24,352 $ - $ - 

Investments with Fair Values Highly Sensitive to Interest Rate Fluctuations 

The District has no investments (including investments held by bond trustees) that are highly sensitive to interest rate 
fluctuations. 

Disclosures Relating to Credit Risk 

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of the investment. This is 
measured by the assignment of a rating by nationally recognized statistical rating organizations. Presented below is the minimum 
rating required by (where applicable) the California Government Code, the investment policy, or debt agreements, and the actual 
rating as of the fiscal year ended June 30;  2020 for each investment type. 

Investment Tvge 
Non-Negotiable Certificate of Deposit 
Money m arket 
San Luis Obispo County 

Investment Pool 

Concentration of Credit Risk 

Minimum Exempt 
Carrying Legal From Rating as of Fiscal Year End 
Amount Rating Disclosure AAA Aa Not Rated 

$ 24, 352 N/A $ - $ - $ - $ 24, 352 
291, 558 N/A 291, 558 

1, 937, 663 1, 937, 663 
2 ~~~ ~~~ Q s - - -~ ,--...•,•,. •, $ w ~ ~ 2,253,573 

The investment policy of the District contains no limitations on the amount that can be invested in any one issuer beyond that 
stipulated by the California Government Code. The District minimizes its credit risk by investing only in the safest types of 
securities or investments. 

Custodial Credit Risk 

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial institution, a government will 
not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. 
The California Government Code and the District investment policy do not contain legal or policy requirements that would limit 
the exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits or investments, other than the following provision for deposits: The California 
Government Code requires that a financial institution secure deposits made by State or local governmental units by pledging 
securities in an undivided collateral pool held by a depository regulated under State law (unless so waived by the government 
unit). The fair value of the pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal at least 110% of the total amount deposited by the 
public agencies. California law also allows financial institutions to secure District's deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage 
notes having a value of 150% of the secured public deposits. Deposits are insured up to $250,000. 

The investment in the San Luis Obispo County Investment Pool is not required to be collateralized. The fair value of securities in 
the pool is based on quoted market prices. The San Luis Obispo County Treasurer's Office performs a monthly fair market 
valuation of all securities held against carrying costs. Reports of valuations and financial statements are available to participants 
on the San Luis Obispo County Treasurer's website. 
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OCEANC} Ct~MMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
NC7TES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 0, 2020 

NOTE 3 — INTERFUI~ID TRANSACTIGNS 

Transfers between funds during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020, were as follows: 

Interfund Transfers: 

General $ 817,953 $ - 

Proprietary Funds: 

Water 1,634 404,482 

Sewer 361,993 

Garbage 819 53,931 

Borrowing between funds during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020, was as follows: 

Advances and Due To/Due From: 

General $ 398,083 ~ 293,710 

Proprietary Funds: 

Water 428,746 

Sewer 293,710 

Garbage 30,663 

N®TE 4 — CAIPiTAL ASSETS 

Capital assets activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020 was as follows: 

Governmental activities: 
Balance at 

July 1, 2019 Additions 
Balance at 

Capital assets not being depreciated 

Land 

Total capital assets not being depreciated 

Capital assets being depreciated 

Buildings and improvements 

Vehicles and equipment 
Total capital assets being depreciated 

Less accumulated depreciation 

Total capital assets being depreciated, net 

Net capital assets 

- $ - $ 610,390 

$ 2,088,370 $ - ~ - ~ 2,088,370 

.p I,! JV,J 1~ .p / L, 1 L`t .~3 - ~p I ,LVL,V`i^J 

$ 1,740,909 $ 72,124 $ - $ 1,813,033 

32 February 24, 2021 - Page 40 of 54
7(C) - Addendum



OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2020 

NOTE 4 -CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued) 

Business-type activities: 

Balance at Retirements/ Balance at 
July 1, 2019 Additions Transfers June 30, 2020 

$ 6, 000 $ - $ - $ 6, 000 
215,210 19,172 234,382 

$ 221,210 $ 19,172 $ - $ 240,382 

$ 7,095,321 $ 218,318 $ (2,812} $ 7,310,827 
195,918 195,918 
861,048 16,506 877,554 

8,152,287 234,824 (2,812} 8,384,299 

5, 578, 763 225, 795 (2, 812} 5, 801, 746 

$ 2,573,524 $ 9,029 $ - $ 2,582,553 

$ 2,794,734 $ 28,201 $ - $ 2,822,935 

Capital assets not being depreciated 
Land 
Construction in progress 

Total capital assets not being depreciated 

Capital assets being depreciated 
Buildings and improvements 
Software 
Vehicles and equipment 

Total capital assets being depreciated 

Less accumulated depreciation 

Total capital assets being depreciated, net 

Net capital assets 

NOTE 5 -LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 

The following is a summary of changes in the District's long-term liabilities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020: 

Balance at Prior Period Balance at Current Long Term 
July 1, 2019 Additions Reductions Adjustment June 30, 2020 Portion Portion 

Governmental Activities: 

Compensated Absences $ 71,516 $ 43,417 $ 34,800 $ - $ 80,133 $ 20,033 $ 60,100 
Net Pension Liability 111,923 27,813 16,431 123,305 123,305 

Total Governmental Activities $ 183,439 $ 71,230 $ 51,231 $ - $ 203,438 $ 20,033 $ 183,405 

Business-Type Activities: 

Capital Lease Payable $ 6,677 $ - $ 5,946 $ (731) $ - $ - $ _ 
Net Pension Liability 577,536 143,519 84,786 636,269 636,269  

i  vial Bush ie5s-  i  ype rlcuvi~ie5 ~ ~~4,~ ~ .~ ~ ~ 43g-í y ~ 9ü, 73[ $ (7:51) $ 636,26y - $ 636,269 

NOTE 6 -- CAPITAL LEASE PAYABLE 

In November 2014, the District acquired a vehicle under a capital lease obligation. The capital lease obligation has been 
recorded in the accompanying financial statements at the present value of future minimum lease payments. The cost of the 
asset acquired under the lease totaled $55,626 at a 4.423% interest to repaid in 60 monthly payments of $756. As of June 30, 
2020, the outstanding principal payable was $0 as the lease was paid off during this fiscal year. 

NOTE 7 -PENSION PLANS 

A. General Information about the Pension Plans 

Plan Descriptions 

All qualified permanent and probationary employees are eligible to participate in the District's separate Safety and Miscellaneous 
Employee Pension Plans, cost-sharing multiple employer defined benefit plans administered by the California Public Employees' 
Retirement System (CaIPERS). Benefit provisions under the Plans are established by State statue and District resolution. 
CaIPERS issues publicly available reports that include a full description of the pension plans regarding benefit provisions, 
assumptions and membership information that can be found on the CaIPERS website. 
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NOTE 7 —PENSION PLANS {Continued) 

A. Genera! Information about the Pension Plans {Continued) 

Benefits Provided 

CaIPERS provides service retirement and disability benefits, annual cost of living adjustments and death benefits to plan 
members, who must be public employees and beneficiaries. Benefits are based on years ofi credited service, equal to one year 
of full-time employment. Classic Plan members with five years of total service are eligible to retire at age 50 and new 
members/PEPRA Plan members with five years of total service are eligible to retire at age 52, with statutorily reduced benefits. 
All members are eligible for nonduty disability benefits after 10 years of service. The death benefit is one of the following: the 
Basic Death Benefit, the 1957 Survivor Benefit, or the Optional Settlement 2W Death Benefit. The cast of living adjustments for 
each plan are applied as specified by the Public Employees' Retirement Law. 

Contribution rates are based on the Actuarial Valuation Report as of June 30, 2017. The Plans' provisions and benefits in effect 
at June 30, 2020, are summarized as follows: 

Miscellaneous Safety 

Classic Member New Member Classic Member 
Hired Prior to Hired On or after Hired Prior to 

Hire Date January 1, 2013* January 1, 2013 January 1, 2013* 
Benefit formula 2.0% ~ 55 2°J©@ 62 2°I° a~3 50 
Benefit vesting schedule 5 years service 5 years service 5 years service 
Benefit payments monthly far life monthly for life monthly for life 
Retirement age 50-63 52-07 50-55 
Monthly benefits, as a % of eligible compensation 1.46°I° to 2.418°/© 1.0% to 2.5% 2.0-2.7% 
Required employee contribution rates 7.00% 6.50% N/A 
Required employer contribution rates 9.080% + $38,809 0.985°~° + $919 $ 7,331 

*Anew employee may transfer into the Classic Member formula if he/she comes from another agency 
participating in the CaIPERS or reciprocal retirement system and did not have more than a six month break 
in service. 

Contvfbutions  

Section 20814(c) ofi the California Public Employees' Retirement Law requires that the employer contribution rates for all public 
employers be determined on an annual basis by the actuary and shall be effective on the July 1 following notice of a change in 
the rate. Funding contributions for the Plan is determined annually on an actuarial basis as of June 30 by CaIPERS. The 
actuarially determined rate is the estimated amount necessary to finance the costs of benef+ts earned by employees during the 
year, with an additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability. The District is required to contribute the difference 
between the actuarially determined rate and the contribution rate of employees. Contributions to the pension plan from the 
District were $7,079 for the Safety Plan and $94,138 for the Miscellaneous Plan for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020. 

8. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses and Deferred Outflowsllnflows of Resources Related to Pensions 

At June 30, 2020, the District reported net pension liabilities for its proportionate shares of the net position liability of each Plan 
as follows: 

Proportionate 
Share of Net 

Pension Liabilit 
Miscellaneous $ 654,064 
Safety 95,510 
Total $ 759,574 
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NOTE 7 —PENSION PLANS (Continued] 

B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions 
(Continued) 

The net pensíon liability was measured as of June 30, 2019 and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension 
liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2018 rolled forward to June 30, 2019 using standard update 
procedures. The District's proportíon of the net pension liability was based on a projection of the District's long-term share of 
contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of all Pensíon Plan participants, actuarially determined. 
At June 30, 2019, the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability for each Plan as of June 30, 2018 and June 30, 
2019 was as follows: 

Miscellaneous Safety 
Proportion-June 30, 2018 0.01589% 0.00155% 
Proportion-June 30, 2019 0.01658% 0.00153°l0 

Change-Increase (Decrease) 0.00069% -0.00002% 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020, the District recognized pension expense of $169,819. Pension expense represents 
the change in the net pension liability during the measurement period, adjusted for actual contributions and the deferred 
recognition of changes in investment gain/loss, actuarial gainfloss, actuarial assumptions or method, and plan benefits. 

At June 30, 2020, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pension from 
the following sources: 

Deferred Outflows of Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Resources 

Differences between expected and actual experience 
Changes in assumptions 
Net difference between projected and actual earnings on 
retirement plan investments 
Adjustment due to differences in proportion 
Changes in proportion and differences between District 
contributions and proportionate share of contributions 
District contributions subsequent to the measurement date 

52,358 $ 3,574 
35, 581 11, 989 

12, 924 
25,885 1,497 

22,337 
101,217 

$ 215,041 $ 52;321 

Deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources above represent the unamortized portion of changes to net 
pension liability to be recognized in future periods in a systematic and rational manner. 

$101,217 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from District contributions subsequent to the 
measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021. 

Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be 
recognized in the pension expenses as follows: 

Fiscal year ending June 30 Amount 
2021 $ 56,063 
2022 (4,673) 
2023 7,511 
2024 2,602 

$ 61,503 
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N{~TE 7 -- PENSlC`~N PLANS {Continued 

B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses and Deferred Qutflows/Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions 
{Continued) 

Actuarial Assumptions 

The total pension liability in the June 30, 201$ actuarial valuation was determined using the following actuarial assumptions: 

Valuation Date 
Measurement Date 
Acturial Cost Method 
Actuarial Assumptions: 

Discount Rate 
Inflation 
Projected Salary Increase 
Investment Rate of Return (1) 
Mortality 

Post Retirement Benefit Increase 

Miscellaneous and Safety 
June 30, 2018 
June 30, 2019 

Entry-Age Normal Cost Method 

7.15°l0 
2.50°I° 

Varies by Entry Age and Service 
7.00°l0 

Derived using CaiPERS' Membership 
Data for all Funds (1) 

Contract COLA up to 2.50% until 
Purchasing Power Protection Allowance 

Floor on Purchasing Power applies; 
2.50% thereafter 

(1 } The mortality table used was deaeloped based on CaIPERS' specific data. The table includes 
15 years of mortality impro4ements using Society of Actuaries Scale 90°f° of Sale MP 2016. 
For more details on this table please refer to the December 2017 experience study report. 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.15 percent. To determine whether the municipal bond rate 
should be used in the calculation of the discount rate for public agency plans (including PERF C), CaIPERS stress tested plans 
that would most likely result in a discount rate that would be different from the actuarially assumed discount rate. Based on 
testing the plans, the tests revealed the assets would not run out. Therefore, the current 7.15 percent discount rate is 
appropriate and the use of municipal bond rate calculation is not deemed necessary. The long-term expected discount rate of 
7.15 percent is applied to ail plans in the Public Employees Retirement Fund, including PERF C. The stress test results are 
presented in a detailed report called "GASB Crossover Testing Report" that can be obtained at CalPERS' website under the 
GASB No. 68 section. 

CaIPERS is scheduled to review ail actuarial assumptions as part of its regular Asset Liability Management (ALM} review cycle 
that is scheduled to be completed in February 2022. Any changes to the discount rate will require Board action and proper 
stakeholder outreach. For these reasons, CaIPERS expects to continue using a discount rate net of administrative expenses for 
GASB No. 67 and No. 68 calculations through at least the 2021-22 fiscal year. CaIPERS will continue to check the materiality of 
the difference in calculation until such time as we have changed our methodology. 

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using abuilding-block method in which best-
estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net pension plan investment expense and inflation) are 
developed for each major asset class. 

In determining the long-term expected rate of return, CaIPERS took into account both short-term and long-term market return 
expectations as well as the expected pension fund cash flows. Using historical returns of all the funds' asset classes, expected 
compound returns were calculated over the short term (first 10 years) and the long term (11-60 years) using abuilding-block 
approach. Using the expected nominal returns far both short-term and long-term, the present value of benefits were calculated 
for each fund. The expected rate of return was set by calculating the single equivalent expected return that arrived at the same 
present value of benefits for cash flows as the one calculated using both short-term and long-term returns. The expected rate of 
return was then set equivalent to the single equivalent rate calculated above and rounded down to the nearest one quarter of 
one percent. 

The table on the following page reflects the long-term expected real rate of return by asset class. The rate of return was 
calculated using the capital market assumptions applied to determine the discount rate and asset allocation. These rates of 
return are net of administrative expenses. 
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NOTE 7 — PENSION PLANS (Continued} 

B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses and Deferred Outflowsl(nflows of Resources Related to Pensions 
(Continued} 

New 
Strategic Real Return Real Return 

Asset Class Allocation Years 1-10(a) Years 11+(b) 

Global Equity 50.0% 4.80% 5.98% 
Global Fixed Income 28.0% 1.00% 2.62% 
Inflation Sensitive 0.0% 0.77% 1.81 
Private Equity 8.0% 6.30% 7.23% 
Real Assets 13.0% 3.75% 4.93% 
Liquidity 1.0% 0.00% -0.92% 

Total 100.0% 

(a) An expected inflation of 2.00% was used for this period. 
(b) An expected inflation of 2.92% was used for this period. 

Sensitivity of the Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in Discount Rate 

The following represents the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the discount rate of 7.15 
percent, as well as what the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a 
discount rate that is 1 percentage point lower (6.15 percent) or 1 percentage point higher (8.15 percent) than the current rate: 

Discount Rate -1 % Current Discount Rate Discount Rate +1 
6.15% 7.15% 8.15% 

Net Pension Liability -Miscellaneous $ 1,045,770 $ 664, 064 $ 348,991 
Net Pension Liability -Safety 144,664 95,510 55,213 
Net Pension Liability -Total $ 1,190,434 $ 759,574 $ 404,204 

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position 

Detailed information about the pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the separately-issued CaIPERS financial reports 

~.. rayapie to me Tension Tian 

At June 30, 2020, the District had no amount outstanding for contributions to the pension plan required for the fiscal year ended 
June 30, 2020. 

NOTE 8 —JOINT VENTURES 

State Water Project 

In 1991, the District approved participation in the State Water Project (SWP). As a result, the District entered into two contracts 
with the San Luis Obispo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District (SLOFCD). One agreement is entitled "Water 
Supply Agreement" and the other is entitled "Water Treatment and Local Facilities Agreement." 

The Water Supply Agreement is for the SWP source of supply, which is an allocation of 750 acre feet per year. The Water 
Supply Agreement incorporates by reference the SLOFCD agreement with the California Department of Water Resources 
(DWR), which is termed the "Master Water Supply Agreement." The District is obligated to pay its proportionate share of the cost 
of the SWP facilities owned by the California Department of Water Resources (DWR) that is used to convey the District's source 
of supply to the "Lopez Turnout," plus a proportionate share of the SLOFCD costs. The Lopez Turnout connects the SWP 
facilities to Lopez facilities enabling State Water deliveries to the District. The District's prorated share of operating, maintenance, 
pumping, and other related costs are charged as an operating expense in the Water Fund. The portion of the costs that is fixed 
in nature must be paid regardless of water deliveries. Variable costs are paid based on actual water deliveries. 
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NOTE 9 —RISK MANAGEMENT AND CONTINGENCIES 

Risk Management 

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft of, damage to and destruction of assets; errors and 
omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The District is a member of the California Association of Mutual Water 
Companies Joint Powers Risk and Insurance Management Authority (JPRIMA), an intergovernmental risk sharing joint powers 
authority created to provide self-insurance programs for small California water agencies. The purpose of the JPRIMA is to 
arrange and administer programs of self-insured losses and to purchase the appropriate amount of insurance coverage. At June 
30, 2020, the District participated in the liability and property programs of the JPRIMA as follows: 

• General and auto liability: The District has a $500 deductible for general and auto liability. The District purchased 
additional excess coverage layers: $5 million for general, auto and public officials liability, which increases the limits on 
the insurance coverage noted above. 

• Employee dishonesty coverage and public officials' liability up to $1,000,000 per loss includes public employee 
dishonesty, forgery or alteration and theft, computer fraud coverages. 

• Property loss/Boiler and Machinery is paid based on the replacement cost or actual cash value for the property on file. If 
the property is replaced within two years after the loss or otherwise paid on an actual cash value basis, to a combined 
total of $4 million subject to a $1,000 deductible per occurrence for most equipment. 

• Workers' compensation insurance provides coverage with aself-insured retention limit of $1 million for all work related 
injuries/illnesses covered by California law. 

Settled claims have not exceeded any of the coverage amounts in any of the last three fiscal years and there were no reductions 
in the District's insurance coverage during the years ending June 30, 2020, 2018 and 2018. Liabilities are recorded when it is 
probable that a loss has been incurred and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated net of the respective insurance 
coverage. Liabilities include an amount for claims that have been incurred but not reported (IBNR}. There were no IBNR claims 
payable as of June 30, 2020, 2019, and 2018. 

Legal Contingency 

In the opinion of management and legal counsel, the disposition of any pending litigation will not have an anticipated material 
effect on the City's financial statements as of June 30, 2020. 

Construction Contingency 

The District has no construction contingencies as of June 30, 2020. 

AlC1TF 1(1 _ CI IRCF(ll iFNT F\/EAITC 

On January 30, 2020, the World Health Organization {"WHO") announced a global health emergency because of a new strain of 
coronavirus originating in Wuhan, China (the "COVID-19 outbreak") and the risks to the international community as the virus 
spreads globally beyond its point of origin. In March 2020, the WHO classified the COVID-19 outbreak as a pandemic, based on 
the rapid increase in exposure globally. 

The full impact of the COVID-19 outbreak continues to evolve as of the date of this report. As such, it is uncertain as to the full 
magnitude that the pandemic will have on the District's financial condition, liquidity, and future results of operations. Management 
is actively monitoring the global situation on its financial condition, liquidity, operations, suppliers, and workforce. Given the daily 
evolution of the COVID-19 outbreak and the global responses to curb its spread, the District is not able to estimate the effects of 
the COVID-19 outbreak on its results of operations, financial condition, or liquidity as of the date of issuance of these financial 
statements. 

NOTE 11 — PRIOR-PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS 

There is aprior-period adjustment to the Proprietary Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position of 
$5,473 to the Water Fund, $236 to the Sewer Fund, and $47 to the Garbage Fund for a total of $5,756 to account an over 
statement in the loan payable balance of $756 and a $5,000 Water Fund deposit that was canceled by San Luis Obispo County. 
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C}~EAN~ CC~~UiN~UNITI~ SERVICES atSTR1~T 
GENERAL FUND 
SCHEDULE QF RE~JENUES, EPENDITUF~ES, AND CHANCES IN FUND BALANCE 
BUDGET ÀND ACTUAL 
For the Fisca! gear Ended June ~~, 2oC~ 

Budgeted Amounts Variance with 

Final Budget 
{original Final Actual Amounts Positive (Negative) 

Revenues: 

Taxes and assessments ~ 1,049,181 1,049,1$1 $ 1,0$1,219 $ 32,038 
Pudic facility fee 15,000 15,000 10,188 {4,842} 
Interest Incflme 35,413 35,413 
Rental Income 140,640 140,640 139,665 {975} 
Other 5,455 5,455 4,620 {835} 

Total revenues 1,216,276 1,21 x,276 1,271,675 60,799 

Expenditures: 

Salaries, wages, and director stipends 483,196 483,196 469.,609 13,581 
Payroll takes and employee benefits 207,471 X}7,471 181,524 25,647 
Liability insurance 24,000 24,000 24,219 {219} 
Repairs and maintenance 31,710 31,710 13,750 17,960 
Administrative services 24, 378 24, 375 10, 011 14, 367 
Data processing 14,420 14,420 13,749 671 
Dues and fees 29,475 29,475 29,235 240 

Education 7,210 7,210 3,386 3,$24 
Legal fees 89,650 89,650 88,808 842 
IUliscellaneous 515 515 3,012 {2,497} 
~}fflce expense 14,085 14,085 11,278 2,$07 
Street I~ghting 38,110 3$,110 30,193 7,917 
Professional fees 44,320 44,320 59,123 {14,803} 
Utilities 27,2$5 27,285 25,321 1,g64 

Public safety 1,138,148 1,138,148 1,138,148 

capital outlay 80,280 133,227 {52,947} 
Interest expense 23,075 ____~. {23,075} 

Total expenditures 2,173,967 2,254,247 2,257,968 {3,721 } 

Excess of revenues 

aver {under} expenditures {963,691 } {1,043,971) {9$6,893) 57,078 

tither financing Sources {Uses} 
Transfers in 927,958 927,95$ 817,953 {110,005} 
Transfers out {113,940} {113,940} 113,940 

Total other financing sources {uses} $14,018 814,018 817,953 3,935 

Net change in fund balance {149,673) {229,953) {168,940) 61,413 

Fund balance -July 1 $94,378 894,378 594,378 

Fund balance -June 30 $ 744,705 $ 664,425 $ 725,438 ~ 61,013 
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C~CEANQ CC?MMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
SCHEdULE C?F PRC}P{~RTIC~NATE SHARE tJF NET PENSIt~N LIABILITY 
Last 10 Years 
As of June 30, 2020 

The following table provides required supplementary information regarding the District's Pension Plan. 

2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 
Proportion of the net pension liability 0.00741 °/© 0.00715°/© 0.00704% 0.00692% 0.00649% 

Proportionate share of the net pension liability $ 759,574 $ 689,459 $ 698,116 $ 598,558 $ 445,280 

Covered payroll $ 577,089 $ 573,557 $ 544,352 $ 437,408 $ 453,904 

Proportionate share of the net pension liability 
as a percentage of covered payroll 131.62% 120.21 % 128.25% 136.84% 98.10°I° 

Plan's total pension liability $41,426,453,489 $38,944,855,364 $37,161,348,332 $33,358,027,624 $31,771,217,402 

Plan's fiduciary net position $31,179,414,067 $29,308,589,559 $27,244,095,376 $24,705,532,291 $24,907,305,871 

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of 
the total pension liability 75.26% 75.26% 73.31 °l0 74.06% 78.40°l° 

2015 
Proportion of the net pension liability 0.00676% 

Proportionate share of the net pension liability $ 420,438 

Covered payroll $ 312,044 

Proportionate share of the net pension liability 
as a percentage of covered payroll 134.74% 

Plan's total pension liability $30,829,966,631 

Plan's fiduciary net position $24,607,502,515 

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of 
the total pension liability 79.82% 

Notes to Schedule: 
Changes in assumptions 
In 2018, inflation was changed from 2.75 percent to 2.50 percent and individual salary increases and overall payroll growth was reduced 
from 3.00 percent to 2.75 percent. 

In 2017, as part of the Asset Liability Il~anagement review cycle, the discount rate was changed from 7.65°I© to 7.15% 

In 2016, the discount rate was changed from 7.5%° (net of administrative expense} to 7.65% to correct for an adjustment to exclude 
administrative expense. 

In 2015, amounts reported as changes in assumptions resulted primarily from adjustments to expected retirement ages of general employees. 

~`- Fiscal year 2015 was the 1st year of implementation, therefore only six years are shown. 
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C~CEANt~ CtJlNlV~UNITY SEF~VICES aI~TRIT 
SCHEDULE CAF PENIC)N Ct~NTRISUTIt~NS 
Last 10 Years* 
As of June ~, 2020 

The fa#lowing table provides required supplementary information regarding the District`s Pension Plan. 

Zti2f} 2Q~9 U~8 i}17 2íi16 
Contractually required contribution {actuarially determined 101,217 83,717 $ 73,333 65,457 ~ 52,723 

Contribution in relation to the actuarïally determined 
contributions 
Contribution deficiency {excess) 

,~ ~ .. ~ _; ,► - - ~ .~ ,~ 

Contrïbutions as a percentage of covered-employee payroll  

{101,217} {83,717} {73,333} {65,457} {52,723} 
~ - $ - $ - ~ - ~ - 

~ 643,779 ~ 577,089 ~ 573,557 ~ 544,352 $ 437,408 

15.72°/© 1~.51 % 12.79% 12.©2°/© 12.05% 

2t~ 1 ~ 

Cantractually required contributian {actuarially determined} ~ 49,702 

Contribution in relation to the actuarially determined 
contributions {49,702) 
Contrïbution deficiency {excess} - 

Covered-employee payroll 453,904 

Contributions as a percentage of covered-employee payroll 10.95% 

Notes to Schedule 
Valuation Date: 6!30/2017 

The actuarial methods and assumptions used to set the actuarially determined contributions for fiscal 
year 2019!2020 were derived from the June 30, 2017 funding valuation report. 

Actuarial Cost Method Entry Age Normal 

Amortï~ation Method/Period For details, see June 30, 2017 funding valuation report. 

Inflation 2.63°/fl 

Salary Increases Varies by entry age and service 

Payroll growth 3.00% 

Investment Rate of Return 7.0% net of pension plan investment and administrative 
expenses; includes inflation. 

Retirement Age The probabilities of retirement are based on the 2010 CaIPERS 
Experience Study for the period from 1997 to 2C~{}7. 

Mortality The probabilities of mortality are based on the 2Q10 CaIPERS 
Experience Study for the period from 1997 to 207. 
Pre-retirement and post-retirement mortality rates include 
5 years of projected mortality improvement using Scale AA 
published by the Society of Actuaries. 

Valuation Date: 6!30!2017 6!30!2016 6!30!2015 
Discount Rate: 7.150°/a 7.375/© 7.650°Ifl 

~- Fiscal year 2015 was the 1st year of implementation, therefore only six years are shown. 
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